

BY COURIER AND ELECTRONIC MAIL

November 28th, 2008

Ms. Kirsten Walli
Board Secretary
Ontario Energy Board
P.O. Box 2319
2300 Yonge Street, 27th Floor
Toronto, ON M4P 1E4

Dear Ms. Walli:

Re: Lennox Reliability Must-Run Agreement
IESO Response to Intervenors Interrogatories (EB-2008-0298)

Enclosed you will find five (5) copies of the Independent Electricity System Operator's (the "IESO") response to the interrogatories served on the IESO by Ontario Energy Board Staff, Power Workers' Union, Canadian Manufacturers & Exporters and the Association of Major Power Consumers in Ontario.

Yours truly,

Original signed by

Carl Burrell
Senior Regulatory Analyst
Regulatory Affairs
Independent Electricity System Operator

Encl.

cc. All Intervenors (By Email)
Mr. Andrew Barrett, Ontario Power Generation (By Email)
Mr. Fred Cass, Counsel to Ontario Power Generation (By Email)